From: London Breed

To: mohammed.nuru@sfdpw.org, jeff.kositsky@sfgov.org
Sent: Thu, 03 Aug 2017 15:04:55 -0700

Subject: Fwd: Homeless lady on Noriega

Hey guys, can I get your help with this situation?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Konstin
Date: August 3, 2017 at 12:31:42 PM PDT
To: london breed , "george(@norbayinsurance.com"
<george(@norbayinsurance.com>

Subject: Fwd: Homeless lady on Noriega

London , please work on this . Thanks . John
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Norbay Insurance <info@norbayinsurance.com>
Date: August 3,2017 at 12:12:41 PM PDT

To: 'John Konstin'

Subject: Homeless lady on Noriega

Hi John,

As | mentioned to you by phone.. There is a homeless woman who
has come and gone for the last 15 years. But on this occasion she has
stayed for the long run. There is human waste all over the sidewalk
and the smell is horrendous. People can no longer walk on sidewalk
and instead are forced to walk through the street to avoid walking
past the smell and stepping on the all waste. It is completely out of
control and affecting the local businesses and residents, including us.
| am expecting a visit from an insurance company from Spain and we
will be very ashamed and embarrassed to have them visit and walk
past the human waste and aggressive woman on the street. We
would greatly appreciate any and all help in assisting us in keeping
the street safe and sanitary.

Thank you,
George Bourekas

Norbay Insurance Services, Inc.
1728 Noriega Street / San Francisco, Ca 94122
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